

BONNYRIGG MODIFIED CONCEPT PLAN RESULTS OF CONSULTATION 1 AND 2

Introduction

On Monday 26 August 2019, two community information sessions were held at Bonnyrigg Primary School for the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan, from 3.00pm-5.00pm and from 5.0pm-7.30pm. 24 people signed into the session and approximately 30 people attended including members of the Bonnyrigg Youth Council who catered for the afternoon.

A questionnaire was designed for the attendees to fill out where there was about sixteen (16) respondents, indicating a 50% response rate.

To accommodate the large linguistically diverse groups of the Bonnyrigg community, this questionnaire was prepared in 6 languages – English, Lao, Arabic, Khmer, Vietnamese and Assyrian and talked through with community by four (4) language workers speaking and translating for the Vietnamese, Arabic, Lao and Khmer community present at the session. The key themes are identified below.

Key themes

Good, and well-designed concept plan

“I like the idea of having new town houses and apartments especially parks that will be built in this area” (Participant, 26 August 2019)

The majority of the respondents are supportive of the concept plan. The community mentioned the following aspects of the plan as particularly favourable:

- Well-designed public space
- New town centre
- 70 / 30 split between private housing and social housing
- Trees and landscape design

Provide more public amenities

Whilst the respondents were supportive of the concept plan, multiple suggestions came through for other public amenities in the area. These suggestions included:

- | | |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| • Bike racks | • Facilities for extended families |
| • BBQ facilities | • More shopping options or bigger shopping centre |
| • Bubblers and water refill stations | • More public spaces |
| • Community Gardens | • Public toilets |
| • Dining options | • Swimming pool and water fountains |
| • Dog Parks / Dog walking areas | |

Concerns

Whilst the majority of respondents are supportive of the concept plan, there were participants that raised concerns over the increased density. Their particular concerns were about the apartments being an

eyesore, not inclusive for extended family structures, and also not suitable for an aging population. They were also wary of the apartment structure encouraging noisy or antisocial behaviours.

Some residents stated they are not comfortable with apartment living and are unsupportive of living somewhere that does not have a backyard.

There were also concerns over traffic and congestion issues, including parking issues, that may arise as a result of more residents in the area.

Figure 1-3 below: participants at the information sessions talking about the plans



Detailed feedback

- The list of verbatim responses to each question as noted by the team on the day from participants answers (de-identified for privacy purposes) are included below.
- This is separated by non-English speaking background and English-speaking backgrounds so differences can be ascertained.
- Please note the Vietnamese community had written feedback in Vietnamese and so these comments have been translated for reporting purposes.

Question	Language	Response
1 What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?		
	Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Good environment. Good • I like the idea of having new town houses and apartments especially parks that will be built in this area • New environment, park, very nice, new neighbours • I like the changes very much • I like to see Bonnyrigg changed, life will be better • It is very interesting to have many changes with features, landscapes and all the activities. They are new for a civilised residential area • I am very pleased to see many changes in Bonnyrigg • It is very interesting to have many changes with features, landscapes and all the activities. They are new for a civilised residential area
	English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Less dead-end roads • Community feel • Like 70/30 split • Making the road go through Elizabeth Drive • Trees + Landscaping being proposed • The Town Square • Cafes and restaurants along the park
2 What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?		
	Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • According to the proposed plan, I like to see it getting approved and become reality • I don't like the high story house so messy around the area • Need more land around house, yard • No
	English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Don't like the units – prefer backyards + detached homes • Apartments will not work <ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Incompatible age groups – Concerns for safety – Noise: Social groups, family structure • Limit 4 storeys - bulk and scale. Perception that units will create social inequality • Nothing • Public toilets • Swimming Pool • Water features generally • Water refill stations

3 Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Big Street and big shop more car park • Please build more houses, not six (6) storey, because very high for me • We need bigger shopping centre • We need a park to walk the dog • Park for exercises • Playground for children • We can walk the dog • I think that's enough since there will be more activities in the future • To help the economy in Bonnyrigg prospering • I think that's enough since there will be more activities in the future
English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Water bottle refill stations at parks - the ones for dogs too. Dog parks • Use examples: Smithfield road open space as a precedent; spaces for cafes at the park <p>More apartments for families near the parks</p>

4 Do you have any other comments or feedback?

Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The planning very good and socialise • The planning more community and transport • I like to see multi storey apartments being built separate area, rather than missing with lower story or other one- storey houses • No
English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Houses made with up to 6 bedrooms (for extended families) • Six (6) Storeys too tall • Doesn't look nice – blocking views of lower buildings • Ensure parks have facilities – tablets <ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Different use facilities is important for open space, BBQs etc. • Options to dine out • Please include community gardens • Put walking distance of temples for seniors <ul style="list-style-type: none"> – In community park location – A cultural location, for seniors – looking for something to do – promotes healthy living • Concern with Traffic growth • Crowded • Put more bike racks along cycle routes

Attachments

Please see attachments:

- Sign in sheets
- Original feedback forms













24 SIGN INS

30-35 PAX

SIGN IN SHEET

Event: Bonnyrigg Masterplan Consultation - Community Pop Up Information Session			
Date:	Monday 26 August 2019	Time:	3:30pm-5:30pm
Venue:	School hall Bonnyrigg Primary School 59 Tarlington Parade Bonnyrigg	Team Members:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Merryn Spencer Jane Maidment Paul Parfenow Deb Follers Rachel McNutt Language workers and youth BBQ
Duration:		2 hours each	

Full name	Sign in	Suburb	Email Address
Andrew Defnias	Andrew Defnias	Guildford	andrewdefnias@sky.com.au
Melissa Bobanovic	Melissa Bobanovic	Edness Park	mel.b@daystar.org.au
VAN PHAN MY PHAN	ME	Bonnyrigg	myket@hotmail.com
JOAN LUKE	Joan Luke	Bonnyrigg	N/A
Rachael Bossett	Rachael Bossett	Bonnyrigg	N/A

Full name	Sign in	Suburb	Email Address
Dawod Zaradosh		7 Fairlington Parade	
Mariam Ibrahim		39 Tarrington	
Sheria Elabbalah		Bonnyrigg	Sheria/elabbalah@gmail.com
Ty1 CAO		4 PRIDDLE WAY	
NEUNDA IBRAHIM		19 SATINWOOD	msalt2005@gmail.com
THU LAN			
MINH NG			
Diep NG SPAT			
Vertshhi mou-nian		40/59-61-Tarrington Rd. Bonnyrigg	
ngoc yen Thi Phan			
THI Bieu Phan		14 Upton Pl	
Samira ElCharar		19 Barnackenghway Bonnyrigg	
M- HERREDA			
t. Herrera.		44	

សំណួរ

តើអ្នកចូលចិត្តអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

good environment . good-costalize .

តើអ្នកចង់ផ្លាស់ប្តូរអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

need more land around house .
yard

តើមានអ្វីដែលបាត់ចេញពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg
ឬមានកន្លែងណាមួយសម្រាប់ កែលម្អទេ?

big street and big shop .
more car park

តើអ្នកមានយោបល់ ឬមតិឆ្លើយតបណាមួយឬទេ?

the planning very good . and
socialize -

សំណួរ

តើអ្នកចូលចិត្តអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

New environment park very nice.
New neighborhood -

តើអ្នកចង់ផ្លាស់ប្តូរអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

I don't like the high story house.
So messy around the area -

តើមានអ្វីដែលបាត់ចេញពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg
ឬមានកន្លែងណាមួយសម្រាប់ កែលម្អទេ?

Please bill more house not
6 story because very high for me -

តើអ្នកមានយោបល់ ឬមតិឆ្លើយតបណាមួយទៀត?

The planning more community
and transport

ຄຳຖາມ

ທ່ານມັກຫຍັງແດ່ກ່ຽວກັບແຜນແນວຄຶດການບຽນແບງ Bonnyrigg?

I like the idea of having new townhouses & apartments, especially parks that will be built in this area.

ທ່ານຍາກບຽນຫຍັງແດ່ກ່ຽວກັບແຜນແນວຄຶດການບຽນແບງ Bonnyrigg?

According to the proposed plan, I like to see it getting approved & become reality.

ມີຫຍັງແດ່ທີ່ຂາດໄປຈາກແຜນແນວຄຶດບຽນແບງ Bonnyrigg ຫຼືມີຫຍັງທີ່ພໍ້ພໍ້ຈະບັບບຸງຂຶ້ນຕື່ມໄດ້?

We need bigger shopping centre.

ທ່ານມີຄຳເຫັນຫຼືມີຂໍ້ຕິຊົມອື່ນໆອີກບໍ?

I like to see multi-storey apartments being built separate area, rather than mixing with lower storey or other one storey houses.

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

less dead end road

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

No

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

water bottle Refill stations at parks - the ones for Dogs too.
Dog Parks.

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

~~Houses~~ Houses made with up to 6 bedrooms -
(for extended families).

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

* limit 4 storeys - bulk + scale.
 * perception that gentrifiers will create social inequality.

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

* Use example - Smithfield road open space - as a precedent.
 - spaces for cafes at the park.

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

Please include community gardens. → for seniors.
 → walking distance of temples for seniors
 → in Community Park location
 → a central lock
 → looking for something to do
 → promotes healthy living.
 * concern with traffic garden.
 * crowded.
 * pot more bike racks along cycle routes.

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

* trees + landscaping being proposed.
* the town square.
* cafes + restaurants along the park.
* open

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

* options to dine out.



Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

★ 6 stories too tall
Doesn't look nice - blocking view of lower buildings

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Making the road go through Elizabeth
Drive

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Water refill.

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Community feel.
70/30 split.

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

* Don't like the units.

→ prefer backyards + detached home.

* Apartments. will not work. → incompatible age groups.

↳ concern for safety.

→ social groups } noise.
→ family structure.

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

more. Apartments for families near the parks

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

* Ensure Parks have facilities - toilets.

→ different uses facilities. is important for open space.

→ BBQs etc.

⇒:

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Public toilets

Swimming pool

Water features generally

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Tôi rất Thích sử Thay đổi mới ở
đúng

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Không

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

Cần cái Park cho nhỏ đi bộ

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Không

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Tôi rất thích sự Thay đổi mới ở đây

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Không

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

cần cải tạo Park cho chủ đi bộ
Không

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Không

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Tôi rất thích vùng Bonnyrigg được thay đổi mới, cuộc sống sẽ được tốt hơn.

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Không.

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

- park tập thể dục.
- Khu giải trí cho trẻ em.
- Đường dẫn cho đi bộ.

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Không.

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Rất là thích thú vì có những thay đổi về hình thức, phong cảnh cũng như hoạt động đến mức là cho một khu dân cư văn minh.

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Không.

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

Tôi nghĩ đã chỉ vì đã có thêm nhiều hoạt động trong tương lai.

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Không.

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Rất là vui khi Bonnyrigg được
thay đổi nhiều.

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Không

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

Tạo diện kiến cho niên kil tế hốt
ở Bonnyrigg

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Không

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

RẤT LÀ THÍCH THU' VÌ CÓ NHỮNG THAY ĐỔI MỖI
HÌNH TƯỢNG PHONG CẢNH CUNG NHỮNG HOẠT
ĐỘNG ĐẾN MỖI LÀ CHO MỘT KHU DÂN CƯ VĂN MINH

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

KHÔNG

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong S đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể
cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

TÔI NGHĨ ĐÃ ĐỦ VÌ ĐÃ CÓ THÊM NHỮNG HOẠT ĐỘNG
TRONG TƯƠNG LAI

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

KHÔNG

BONNYRIGG MODIFIED CONCEPT PLAN

DRAFT RESULTS OF CONSULTATION 3 AND 4

Introduction

On Friday 30 August 2019, two community information sessions were held at Newleaf Communities, St George Community Housing offices (corner of Wall Place and Tarlington Parade, Bonnyrigg) for the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan, from 3.00pm-5.00pm and from 5.30pm-7.30pm. Although 25 people signed into the session, we estimate that approximately 35-40 people attended the session in total including members of the Bonnyrigg Youth Council who catered for the afternoon and evening.

A questionnaire was designed for the attendees to fill out where there were (19) respondents, indicating a 48% response rate.

To accommodate the large linguistically diverse groups of the Bonnyrigg community, this questionnaire was prepared in 6 languages – English, Lao, Arabic, Khmer, Vietnamese and Assyrian and talked through with community by four (4) language workers speaking and translating for the Vietnamese, Arabic, Lao and Khmer community present at the session. The key themes, suggestions and concerns are identified below.

Key themes

“I very much like. New things to happen, and new people coming to Bonnyrigg.” (Participant, 30 August 2019)

Excitement around the new Plan

The majority of attendees were supportive and excited about the Modified Concept Plan. The following aspects of the plan were highlighted as particularly favourable:

- Appreciative of the footpaths and bike paths, water features and the new town centre.
- Excitement generated through the prospect of the new houses and new amenities

Suggestions: maintenance, ongoing management, and public amenities

Whilst the respondents were supportive of the concept plan, multiple suggestions came through for other public amenities and ongoing maintenance and management of the public spaces. There was a suggestion for the location of future consultations. These suggestions included:

- Improvement to roads for example lane or road widening to accommodate increasing traffic
- Include a Skate Park in the designs
- More variety of play areas including a Treehouse
- Movement of sports equipment from the recreation centre to Bunker Park to assist with take up of use
- Public toilets, lights and barbeque at Bunker Park
- Refurbishment of park including tree and greenery choices for example hedges that can look unkempt
- Suggest sending a ranger to Bunker Park because of the high numbers of unleashed dogs, people are scared of them

- Suggestions to host future consultations at Newleaf Communities office. Reasons included the location as more comfortable, more easily accessible, and more welcoming.

“I liked the Newleaf Office location for this consultation. We are familiar with the place and feels like home, better than the school. It was very dark and not much information about the direction to get into the school. For future events please keep it in the Newleaf Office.” (Participant, 30 August 2019)

Concerns

Whilst the majority of respondents are supportive of the concept plan, there were participants that raised concerns over the increased density. Their particular concerns were:

- Traffic and congestion of concern due to increasing numbers of residents and buildings, particularly concerned about congestion from four (4) storey buildings on corner of Humphries and Cabramatta Road
- Apartment living may be unsuitable for elderly residents
- Loss of backyards
- Concern about the longer timeframe for the project, some of the older residents may not live to see it become a reality.

“Too many high buildings - traffic control will be an issue.” (Participant, 30 August 2019)

Figures below: participants at the information sessions talking about the plans with language workers, project team and other participants







Detailed feedback

- The list of verbatim responses to each question as noted by the team on the day from participants answers (de-identified for privacy purposes) are included below.
- This is separated by non-English speaking background and English-speaking backgrounds so differences can be ascertained.

“I have seen real changes of life in Bonnyrigg changed, The area is new, civilised, advanced, and in line with the global changes of life. The environment is very fresh and clean.”
(Vietnamese Participant Feedback, 30 August 2019)

Question	Language	Response
1 What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?		
	Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • He liked the plan but by the time you finish they might be dead. It's going to take a long time. • I have seen real changes of life in Bonnyrigg changed, The area is new, civilised, advanced, and in line with the global changes of life. The environment is very fresh and clean. • I like new house and everything new • I like the changes in Bonnyrigg very much • I like the open pathways to the building and streets • I liked the new plans for Bonnyrigg. • I liked the plan but by the time it finishes, God knows where we will be.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • I very much like. New things to happen, and new people coming to Bonnyrigg. • I would like to have big rooms in the future • It is good but I am sick and I prefer single house with small garden • She liked the new arrangement for the new houses • They like it • They like it and they thank you.
English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bonnyrigg square, lively, water features, very modern • I like the area • Like the town, because of grass and concrete

2 What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • He prefers single houses not 2 storey because they are elderly and the prefer garden and no privacy in their two single houses. • I hope it finishes faster than that • I like it as it is • I like it very very much • I like new houses in Bonnyrigg • Need to improve big road, easy to transport • No • Nothing • Nothing • Nothing • Nothing • Please install security screen doors • The roads need to be broader to cope with the fast growing of the population. Please make roads in the central shop area bigger to prevent traffic jam. • They suggest to have toilets in Bunker Park because family meets there all the time.
English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Need to not have laneways. Where there are laneways people park their cars on the street and make the streets full of cars. • Lights and Barbeque at Bunker Park • Toilets • Nothing • No • Treehouse, because I can put all my favourite stuff in there

3 Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All the old house and small streets go away, need more open areas • I would like the streets not to be too curved • I would like the streets not to be too curved • I would prefer to have more lights in the park and main roads • Missing schools, missing skate park, and bike stands (locate them next to seats) • No • Nothing • Nothing • Nothing • Nothing • Nothing • Nothing
---	--

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing - only the waiting time is annoying. • Please make the roads bigger.
English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing thank you • Old house gone everything looks new • Refurbishment of old park, hedges are not taken care of (look scraggly) • Too many high buildings - traffic control will be an issue
4 Do you have any other comments or feedback?	
Non-English-speaking background (Vietnamese, Lao, Khmer, Arabic)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • I am very happy that there is a plan in place which will make our area convenient and accommodating • I don't like the dog walking in the park due to somebody walking the dog into the park and if they are inconsiderate the park will be unhygienic with dog's poo • I liked the Newleaf Office location for this consultation. We are familiar with the place and feels like home, better than the school. It was very dark and not much information about the direction to get into the school. For future events please keep it in the Newleaf Office. • I prefer not to have trees alongside the streets because they make the streets very narrow. I live at Stage 3 and have not been given any new house. I notice that they have already started to build Stages 6-7. How come Stage 3 has not been given a new house. • More community activities to create a vibrant community • No • No • None • None thank you • Nothing • Please install more lights in the park and roads • Thank you • Thank you • Thank you. • They suggest to move the sport equipment from recreation Centre to Bunker Park because no one uses it in this centre (this centre is facing Mantana Hall). • They suggest to send ranger to bunker park because lots of unleashed dogs. People are getting scared from the big dogs.
English speaking background	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 4 storey on corner of Humphries and Cabramatta Road too congested, with school and church traffic issues. Suggest move new Parson Place right up Humphries. • No • Formal photos at park

Attachments

Please see attachments:

- Sign in sheets
- Original feedback forms (English, Vietnamese and Khmer)

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Tôi rất thích sự thay đổi của vùng
bonnyrigg

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Không

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

Tôi thích thêm đến ở công viên
đường lộ lớn

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Tôi không thích cho chó đi bộ trong
công viên lớn, lý do là người dân
chó vào không thể làm mất về sinh vật
cha tiên tiên

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Đã thấy thay đổi thực sự đối với sông Bonnyrigg mỗi năm
lưu minh tiến bộ khách trường mở rộng tiến triển dần
tiến theo nhịp độ thế giới thay đổi đối sông dần không khi
tươi mát

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Đường xa rộng lớn hơn với nhịp độ cũ dân tăng
cải thiện những khu đông đúc thường gây kẹt nghẽn
trên và trên shop

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể
cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

Không

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Thêm những hoạt động cộng đồng thêm
sức sống.

Câu hỏi

Quý vị thích những gì về Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Thiết kế phòng sông tạo tiếng ồn

Quý vị muốn thay đổi điều gì về Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg?

Yên tĩnh hơn sát an toàn

Có điều gì còn thiếu trong Sơ đồ Khái niệm đã Sửa đổi của Bonnyrigg hoặc có thể cải thiện về bất kỳ điểm nào?

Yên tĩnh xe chạy rỗng

Quý vị có ý kiến hay muốn góp ý gì khác?

Thêm nhiều đèn ở cây viên - đường đi



ຄໍາຖາມ

ທ່ານມັກຫຍັງແດ່ກ່ຽວກັບແຜນແນວຄຶດການປ່ຽນແປງ Bonnyrigg?

ຂ້າພະເຈົ້າມີໃຈໃສ່ ທີ່ Bonnyrigg

ທ່ານຢາກປ່ຽນຫຍັງແດ່ກ່ຽວກັບແຜນແນວຄຶດການປ່ຽນແປງ Bonnyrigg?

ປ່ຽນໃຫ້ເປັນທາງ ບໍ່ໃຫ້ໂດຍ ເງິນ

ມີຫຍັງແດ່ທີ່ຂາດໄປຈາກແຜນແນວຄຶດປ່ຽນແປງ Bonnyrigg ຫຼືມີຫຍັງທີ່ພໍ້ພະບັບບຸງຂຶ້ນຕື່ມໄດ້?

ບໍ່ຫຍັງ

ທ່ານມີຄໍາເຫັນຫຼືມີຂໍ້ຄຶດອື່ນໆອີກບໍ?

ຂ້າພະເຈົ້າມີໃຈໃສ່ ທີ່ແກ້ໄຂ ສະພາບລະບາດ
ໃນບ່ອນນີ້

ຄໍາຖາມ

ທ່ານມັກຫຍັງແດ່ກ່ຽວກັບແຜນແນວຄຶດການປ່ຽນແປງ Bonnyrigg?

ໂອ້ນລາກ ໆ

ທ່ານຢາກປ່ຽນຫຍັງແດ່ກ່ຽວກັບແຜນແນວຄຶດການປ່ຽນແປງ Bonnyrigg?

ມີຫຍັງແດ່ທີ່ຂາດໄປຈາກແຜນແນວຄຶດປ່ຽນແປງ Bonnyrigg ຫຼືມີຫຍັງທີ່ພໍ້ລະບົບບຸນຊັ້ນຕົ້ມໄດ້?

ທ່ານມີຄໍາເຫັນຫຼືມີຂໍ້ຕິຊົມອື່ນໆອີກບໍ່?

ໂອ້ນລາກໃຫ້ຊັດເຈນ ໂອ້ນລາກໄດ້ແລ້ວ ຫຼື

ໃຫ້ຊັດເຈນ ໂອ້ນລາກໄດ້ແລ້ວ

ດັ່ງນີ້ ອີງ ບັນ 3 ຄົນ ໂອ້ນລາກ ຫຼື

ໃຫ້ຊັດເຈນ ຫຼື ໂອ້ນລາກໄດ້ແລ້ວ ບັນ 6-7 ຄົນ
ຫຼື ໂອ້ນລາກ ບັນ 3 ຄົນ ໂອ້ນລາກ

أسئلة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المعدلة؟

I like the ~~st~~ open pathways to
the building and streets.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المعدلة؟

I like it as it is.

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المعدلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

nothing

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

nothing

0

أسئلة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

They like it

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

They suggest to have toilets
in bunker park because Fairly
meets there all the time.

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

1

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

They suggest to move the sport
equipment from ~~the~~ recreation centre
to ~~the~~ bunker park because no
one use it in this centre. (this centre
is Facing ~~Mantana~~ Mantana Hall).

They suggest to ~~se~~ send ranger to bunker

park because lots of unleashed dogs. people
are notting scared ~~and~~ Fin. his dog

أسئلة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

He liked the plan but
by the time you finish they might
be dead. It's going to take long
time.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

He prefers single houses not
2 storey because they are
elderly and they prefer a garden and
no privacy in their 2 single houses

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

Nothing

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

Thank you

أَسْئَلَة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

I liked ~~is~~ the plan but by the time
it finishes - God Know where we will be.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

I hope it finishes faster than that.

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

nothing, only the waiting time is
annoying.

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟ office

I liked the newleaf location for this
consultation. ~~this is~~ we are familiar
with place and feels like home, better than
the school. It was very dark and ~~a~~ not much
information about the ~~to~~ direction to
get into the school. For future events
please keep it ~~the~~ in newleaf office.

أسئلة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المعدلة؟

It is good but I am sick
and I prefer single house with
small garden.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المعدلة؟

Nothing

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المعدلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

Nothing

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

Thank you

أَسْئَلَة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدّلة؟

They like it and they
Thank you.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدّلة؟

No thing

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدّلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

Nothing

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

They Thank you

أَسْئَلَة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدّلة؟

she liked the new arrangement for
the new horses.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدّلة؟

nothing

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدّلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

nothing

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

None thank you

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Need to not have lane ways. Where there
are laneways people park their cars on the
street & make the streets full of cars.

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Too many high buildings.
Traffic control will be an issue

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

The story on corner of Humphries + Cabra
too congested with school + church traffic
issues
Suggest move new ~~Park~~ Mason Place right up Humphries

أسئلة

ما الذي يعجبك في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

I liked the new plans for bonnyrigg.

ما التغيير الذي تريده في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة؟

Nothing.

هل تعتقد أن هناك شيء/أشياء غير متضمنة في خطة مفهوم Bonnyrigg المُعدلة، أو أية جوانب للتحسين؟

Nothing Thank you

هل لديك أية تعليقات أو ملاحظات أخرى؟

None.

Youth
Council

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Bonnyrigg square - lively
Water features
Very modern - water -

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Lights and bbq at Bunker
Toilets

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Refurbishment of old park
Hedges - not taken care of

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

want to have formal photos of park
😊

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

I like the area

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Nothing

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Nothing

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

No

សំណួរ

តើអ្នកចូលចិត្តអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

*I like new house and everything
new in Bonnyrigg*

តើអ្នកចង់ផ្លាស់ប្តូរអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

No

តើមានអ្វីដែលបាត់ចេញពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg
ឬមានកន្លែងណាមួយសម្រាប់ កែលម្អទេ?

*old house gone everything look
new*

តើអ្នកមានយោបល់ ឬមតិឆ្លើយតបណាមួយឬទេ?

No

សំណួរ

តើអ្នកចូលចិត្តអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

A very like. New thing happen.
and New people. come to Bonnyrigg.

តើអ្នកចង់ផ្លាស់ប្តូរអ្វីខ្លះ អំពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg?

Need to improve. big road. easy
to transport.

តើមានអ្វីដែលបាត់ចេញពីផែនការគោលគំនិតដែលបានកែប្រែរបស់ Bonnyrigg
ឬមានកន្លែងណាមួយសម្រាប់ កែលម្អទេ?

all the old. house. and small streets.
get away. need more. open area

តើអ្នកមានយោបល់ ឬមតិឆ្លើយតបណាមួយឬទេ?

No.

Questions

What do you like about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Town - because grass and concrete -

What would you like to change about the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan?

Treehouse
Put all my favourite stuff

Is there anything missing from the Bonnyrigg Modified Concept Plan or any room for improvement?

Missing school
Playgrounds Skate park
Skate park, bike stands (next to seats)

Do you have any other comments or feedback?

Name Address

11. Nhom Boonphone 81 Newleaf Rd Bonnyrigg
18. Nipha-ath Boonphone 81 Newleaf Rd Bonnyrigg
19. Seang Thuch 16 BARRACLOUGH WY Bonnyrigg
20. THI Nguyen 21 Hickory Rd Bonnyrigg
- 21- TRAN THI THANH 112 edensor Rd Bonnyrigg
- 22- ZAHER ALMOSSAWI 2 CORLETTE WAY Bonnyrigg
- 23- ESHO ESHO 1 CORLETTE WAY Bonnyrigg
- 24- Wardya oshaka-Rasho 4 Barraclough Way Bonnyrigg
25. Lorena Soto 3 4/53 Bishop Cres Bonnyrigg.

Name address

1. Carmen Lierwald 7 sandilands RD. BONNYRIGG
2. Samphaos Yim 15 Bradford cse Bonnyrigg
3. MINH THU NGO 10 HIBISCUS ST BONNYRIGG
4. LÊ HOANG ANH 07 JOINER ST BONNYRIGG
5. DIET McRath 40 REEVES CRE BONNYRIGG
6. SomYong Phomput 68 NEULIFE BONNYRIGG
7. Ashor Sherman 7 Garden PL Bonnyrigg
8. ANTRANEK Botrous Esaa 3 GOODMAN way Bonnyrigg
9. Thomas Truong 9 Upton PL
10. Saad Toon 6 Garden PL Bonnyrigg
11. Khamkhaning Keomalaavong 14 CORIN PL Bonnyrigg
12. HENG OUK 17 GOODMAN way Bonnyrigg
13. Karen Hall 1 Palisado Cres Bonnyrigg.
14. FAYE DOONAN 7 MASON PLACE BONNYRIGG.
15. Jakleen Eshag, 12 corlette way Bonnyrigg
16. REEM SHINKO 2090 HAMPHYS RD Bonnyrigg